Procter, Murray

Shara Murray [smurray@racingqueensland.com.au)

From:

Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2011 11:50 AM

To! Procter, Murray

Subject: RE: [2767947:30] Private & Confidential. RQL - Employment Agreements
importance: High

Categories: Filed

Database: APAC

E-mail |1B: 23198319

Matter Number: 2767847

Dear Murray

Could you also please draft the-necessary documents the key executives would require to provide {resignation
letter) and/or execute {redundancy/confidentiality etc} in circumstances of a termination or cessation due to a

‘material adverse change.
i

‘}at is, if 1 could please have packs ‘ready to go’ should the need arisel
Thanks Murray.
Kind Regards

Shara

Shara Murray
Senior Corporate Counsel

P +617 38699712
F +617 3269 9043
Bﬁg&,}&’& M 0407 156 539
E smurray@racingqueensland.com.au

’ ‘W www, racingqueensland.com.au

@ PO Box 63, Sandgate QLD 4017

From: Procter, Murray [malito:murray.procter@nortonrose.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 4:01 PM

To: Shara Murray
Subject: RE: [2767947:30] Private & Confidential: RQL - Employment Agreements

Thanks Shara, no problems.
Kind regards
Murray

Murray Procter
Partner

Norton Rose Australla
Level 17, 175 Eagle Street, Brisbane, Australia
Tel +61 7 3414 2814 Mob +61 405 082 089 Fax +61 7 3414 2999

Mmurray.procler@nodonrose.com
Norton Rose, UK Law Firm of the Year - The Lawyer Awards 2011
1
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Ogilvy Renault and Deneys Reitz have joined Norton Rose Group
More information on Norton Rose Group's capabilities in Canada and South Africa is available al nortonrose,com

From: Shara Murray [mailto: smurray@racingqueensiand.com.au)
Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2011 3:57 PM

To: Procter, Murray

Cc: Gambie, Kristin

Subject: Private & Confidential: RQL - Employment Agreements
Importance: High

Dear Murray

As discussed, could you please redraft the attached employment agreements as per your advice concerning RQL’s
four {4) key executives. :

In relation to timing, could you please provide by early next week.
FYt - please find Bob Bentley’s Board Paper of 20 July 2011. . ‘
Kind Regards

Shara

Shara Murray
Senior Corporate Counsel

P +617 3869 9712
F +617 3269 9043
RACING 0407 156 539

QUEENSLAND g
E smurray@racinggqueensland.com.au
‘W www. racingqueensland.com.au
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@ PO Box 63, Sandgate QLD 4017

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named ) <(
recipient only. This email may contain information which is confidential, _—
of a private nature or which is subject to legal professional privilege or

copyright. Accordingly, any form of disclosure, modification, distribution

and/or publication of this email message is prohibited unless expressly

authorised by the sender acting with the Authority of or on bshalf of

Racing Queensland Limited. .

If you have received this email by mistake, please inform the sender as
scon as possible and delete the message and any copies of this message from
your computer system network. The confidentiality, privacy or legal
professional privilege attached to this email is not waived or destzoyed by

that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure t}xat this emall does not contain and
is not affected by computer viruses, defect or interference by third parties
or replicaticon problems (including incompatibility with your computer system),

Unless expressly attributed, the views expressed in this.email do not
necessarily represent the views of Racing Queensland Limited,

AOL002.001.0552




This ;mail has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Emait Security System.
For fhore information please visit hitp://www.messagelabs.com/email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy itor
use il for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. Norton Rose Australia and its affiliates reserve the

right to monitor all emall communications through their networks.

Norton Rose Australia is a law firm as defined in the Legal Profession Acts of the Australian states and teritory in
which it practises, :

Norton Rose Australia together with Norton Rose LLP, Norton Rose OR LLP, Norton Rose South Africa (incorporated
as Deneys Reitz Inc) and their respective affiliates constitute Norton Rose Group, an internationat legal practice with
offices warldwide, details of which, with certain regulatory information, are at notonrose.com

*******.***ﬁi*****************E,Mail Disclaimer*********i****‘k***i****i'Ir*

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named
recipient only. This email may contain information which is confidential,
of a private nature or which is subject to legal professional privilege ox
; copyright. Accordingly, any form of disclosure, modification, distribution
i and/or publication of this email message is prohibited unless expressly
‘;thorised by the sender acting with the Authority of or on behalf of

Racing Queensland Limited.

If you have received this email by mistake, please inform the sender as
soon as possible and delete the message and any copies of this message. from
your computer system network. The confidentiality, privacy or legal
professional privilege attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by

that mistake.

It is your respensibility to ensure that this email does not contain and
is not affected by computer viruses, defect or interference by third parties
or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computex system} .

Unless expressly attributed, the views expressed in this email do not
necessarily represent the views of Racing Queensland Limited. ) .

This emall has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit hitp:/iwww.messagelabs.com/email
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